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From: Chris Hamilton <CHamilton@wvcoal.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 9:34 AM

To: Moore, Riley

Subject: [External] FW: WV Treasurer Moore Leads 15-State Coalition to Push Back Against Bank
Boycotts of Traditional Energy Industries

Attachments: FILE_1439.pdf

|CAUTION: This e-mail originated from outside of the WVSTO. Please exercise caution.

From: Larry Keane <lkeane@nssf.org>

Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 9:30 AM

To: Chris Hamilton <CHamilton@wvcoal.com>

Subject: Re: WV Treasurer Moore Leads 15-State Coalition to Push Back Against Bank Boycotts of Traditional Energy
Industries

Any objection to sharing this w/ the FAB Coalition? This is good stuff.

Lawrence G. Keane

Senior Vice President for Government & Public Affairs,
Assistant Secretary & General Counsel

National Shooting Sports Foundation

202-220-1340 ext. 249

Cell:203-526-6773

lkeane @nssf.org

Wash DC: 400 No. Capitol St., NW, Suite 475, Washington, DC 20001
CT: 11 Mile Hill Road, Newtown, CT 06470

NSSF - The Firearms Industry Trade Association
www.nssf.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are confidential and are intended solely for the
use of the addressee(s) named above._This confidential communication may contain material protected by the attorney-
client privilege, the common interest/joint defense privilege, the attorney work product doctrine or other privilege. If
you are not an intended recipient, then you have received this confidential communication in error. Any review, use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying or other distribution of this e-mail message, and any attached file(s), is
strictly prohibited and you may be liable to the sender and/or the intended recipient(s) for violating this confidentiality
notice. If you have received this confidential communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-
mail message or by telephoning, Lawrence G. Keane, at (203) 426-1320, and permanently delete the original email
message, and any attached file(s), and all electronic or paper copies.

On Nov 23, 2021, at 6:27 AM, Chris Hamilton <CHamilton@wvcoal.com> wrote:




Larry, FYI, thought you would appreciate this development.
Thanks for all you are doing.

Chris

From: Chris Hamilton <CHamilton@wvcoal.com>

Sent: Monday, November 22, 2021 5:56 PM

To: Chris Hamilton <CHamilton@wvcoal.com>; lason Bostic <JBostic@wvcoal.com>

Subject: WV Treasurer Moore Leads 15-State Coalition to Push Back Against Bank Boycotts of Traditional
Energy Industries

November 22, 2021

To: WVCA Board of Directors
WVCA Membership

From: Chris Hamilton

Re: WV Treasurer Moore Leads 15-State Coalition to Push Back Against Bank Boycotts of
Traditional Energy Industries

Attached for your awareness is a letter to the US Banking Industry from West Virginia Treasurer
Riley Moore and 15-State Treasurers putting financial institutions on notice that acts of
discrimination against fossil energy industries may effectively disqualify financial groups from
participating in the 15-state $600 billion “financial services market”. A copy of WV Treasurer
Riley’s Press release may be accessed below.

https://wvtreasury.com/About-The-Office/Press-Releases/ID/394/WV-Treasurer-Moore-Leads-15-State-
Coalition-to-Push-Back-Against-Bank-Boycotts-of-Traditional-Energy-Industries

The Coalition’s letter speaks to the importance of coal, oil and gas industries to its residents and
highlights the fiduciary responsibilities of State Treasurers to ensure financial institutions participating in
holding, maintaining or managing state funds are not conflicted.

The Letter further indicates actions of state Treasurers will vary from state to state that ensures the
selection of financial institutions that support a free market and are not engaged in harmful fossil fuel
industry boycotts for our states financial services contracts.

Treasurer Moore’s interaction with our members at the August Membership Meeting and subsequent
communications led to today’s action.

Please voice your support of Treasurer Moore’s action by giving him a quick call and please rely to this
message or give one of us a call if you have questions concerning this action.



Thank you!



